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INVITATION TO TENDER: Understanding Referral Pathways for Arrested Children 
Clarification Questions

1. In the advert it says that work will be delivered in December 2024 – can I just check what this includes? Are you referring to data collection and analysis?
This would include data collection, analysis and submission of the summary report. Jan-Feb 25 would be used to review and make revisions to the report.  

1. Have you already established contacts within local authorities in England? Or do you have specific local authorities in mind? 
We do not have any specific police force areas or local authorities in mind. We would, however, be able to support the successful bidder with making contact with national and local stakeholders.

1. Could you please clarify whether this ITT has a commercial basis, i.e. whether the budget isn’t a grant and is VAT exclusive?
All of our tender opportunities are issued as grant agreements. Therefore, we do not expect bidders to include VAT except in exceptional circumstances where pass-through VAT from a sub-grantee or supplier is unavoidable. In any such situation, the YEF will not provide any extra funds to cover VAT costs, and where they are incurred, they must be covered within the agreed grant amount.

1. What is the deadline for submitting the tender?
The deadline is 17:00 on Friday 26th April. 
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